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James F. Harrison

GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy Americas LLC

Vice President, Fuel Licensing, Regulatory Affairs
P.O. Box 780, M/C A-55

Wilmington, NC 28401 USA

T 910-819-6604
MFN 11-196 james.harrison@ge.com

July 27,2011

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Subject:  Draft Safety Evaluation for GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy Topical Report (TR)
NEDO-11209, Revision 9, “GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy Quality Assurance
Program Description” (TAC No. ME4483)

In Reference 1, the NRC provided the draft Safety Evaluation (SE) of the subject topical report
and requested that GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy Americas (GEH) provide comments on factual
errors or clarity concerns.

GEH has examined the draft SE for NEDO-11209 and finds no factual errors or clarity concerns.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Ed Schrull at 910-819-5744.

Sincerely,

James F. Harrison

Vice President, Fuel Licensing
Regulatory Affairs

GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy

Project No. 710

References:

1. NRC Letter, J. Jolicoeur (NRC) to J. Head (GEH), Subject: Draft Safety Evaluation for GE
Hitachi Nuclear Energy Topical Report (TR) NEDO-11209, Revision 9, “GE Hitachi
Nuclear Energy Quality Assurance Program Description” (TAC No. ME4483), July 26,
2011.
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CC:

SS Philpott, NRC

JG Head, GEH Wilmington

PL Campbell, GEH Washington
AA Lingenfelter, GNF Wilmington
EL Jordan, GEH Wilmington
eDRF Section 0000-0126-6524



